Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:38 PM

To: Zack Thomas (zthomas@mewbourne.com)
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly
Subject: RE: Tamano 10 Fed Com #7H

RE: Mewbourne Qil Co * Tamano 10 Fed Com 7H * 30-015-39685
2RP-3142 * Date of release: 7/17/2015

Zack,
Your proposal for excavation at this site is approved. Federal sites will require like approval from BLM.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 8:21 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Tamano 10 Fed Com #7H

Good morning,
| believe this one was meant for District 2.

Jamie

From: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 8:01 AM
To: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Tamano 10 Fed Com #7H



From: Zack Thomas [mailto:zthomas@mewbourne.com]
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 7:36 AM

To: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD

Cc: Tucker, Shelly

Subject: Tamano 10 Fed Com #7H

If there are any questions or concerns let me know. Thank you

Zack Thomas
Environmental Rep.
Mewbourne Qil Company
PO Box 5270

Hobbs, NM 88241 US

Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252
(575) 602-2188
Email: zthomas@Mewbourne.com




